
RFP #P21-04, Fire Services 

Questions & Answers 

Vendor Question Answer 

Cintas 

Is there a list of fire extinguishers by 

building that are due for 

maintenance? 

 

Do you know which buildings 

require the vendor to provide a lift 

for the fire alarm inspection? 

We do not have a list were maintenance is 

due on our extinguishers. We do not have 

a list of buildings that require a lift. It will 

be required as needed during the 

inspection process. 

 

ABR Fire Protection 

We are a Sprinkler Company and 

would like to bid on Wet Systems, 

Dry Systems, Hydrants and 

Extinguishers only. 

Is that possible?  

  

Or are the Fire Alarm and Hood 

Systems required to be bid on as 

well? 

 

Our intent is to award one contractor for 

the services listed in the RFP. In the past 

we have awarded one contractor and 

approved them to subcontract a particular 

service. 

 

VSC Fire & Security 

Are 7 am.. – 4 p.m., M-F work hours 

acceptable providing school, classes, 

etc. are not in session? 

Hours are flexible to complete inspections 

as long as they do not interfere with any 

school activities that will be on going 

even though school may be out. 

 

 

 

VSC Fire & Security 

Should a lift be needed for more than 

one day at a particular school, can the 

lift be let overnight on the premise? 

 

Yes the lift can be left overnight as long 

as it is not a safety hazard where it is 

parked. 

 

 

 

 

VSC Fire & Security 

Will FCSS have personnel available 

to escort, unlock closets, etc. at each 

location being inspection?  Multiple 

locations on any given day? 

The awarded bidder will be issued a set of 

keys and access badge and alarm code to 

move around the district on their own. As 

far as multiple locations you will have to 

coordinate that internally with your on 

tech’s. I would not rely on the schools 

staff to give you access. 

 

 

 

VSC Fire & Security 

Are existing NFPA 72 Inspection 

Forms available for review? Either 

electronically or in person at each 

individual location? 

Yes we can provide these forms. 

 

 

 

Cliff’s Fire Extinguisher Co. 

Will the fire alarm contractor be 

responsible for elevator contractor 

labor costs for access into hoist 

ways? 

Yes the contractor will be responsible for 

any charges. 



 

 

 

Cliff’s Fire Extinguisher Co. Are re-inspections billable? 
Under 5.2.3 (h) vendors can bill for a 

reinspection after we agree on time and 

cost spent on the reinspection. 

 

 

Cliff’s Fire Extinguisher Co. Are more than one re-inspection 

required? 

If there’s not any problems found there 

shouldn’t be a reinspection. 

 

 

Cliff’s Fire Extinguisher Co. 

Would it be possible to get copies of last 

year's inspection reports for all services 

provided?  Sprinkler systems, Alarm 

systems, kitchen hood systems and fire 

extinguishers. 

 

We are going to post the attached sample 

form as a reference; however we are not 

providing past inspection reports, only the 

posted matrix. 

 


